Rahul Bharadwaj

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear @Rahul Bharadwaj

Please find attached the Purchase Order (PO). As per our discussion, you have committed to load the license onto our
portal by August 2nd, 2024. It is essential that this commitment is honored for the PO to remain valid, without

exception.

Sekharappa N B <sekharappa.nb@avinsystems.com>

Monday, July 29, 2024 7:13 PM

Rahul Bharadwaj

Sujay Kanjilal; Siva Nageshwar Rao Kodali

RE: O365 License - Recurring billing Off, expires on 8/7/2024 -CLARITUS
BLR-PO2024-25042.pdf

Any approvals required on the portal should be sent via a link to Siva Nageshwar Rao Kodali at
siva.kodali@avinsystems.com

Thank you for your cooperation.

Best regards,
Sekhar NB

Mobile :+91 98453 33929
Phone :+91 8067409222
Board :+91 8067409200

From: Rahul Bharadwaj <Rahul.Bharadwaj@claritusconsulting.com>

Sent: 25 July 2024 20:14

To: Sekharappa N B <sekharappa.nb@avinsystems.com>
Cc: Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>

Subject: RE: 0365 License - Recurring billing Off, expires on 8/7/2024 -CLARITUS

Importance: High

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Unless you trust the sender, do not click links or
open attachments. If in doubt, please contact the IT Department

Hi Sir,

As per our discussions had, we have verified all the prices quoted from our end and you can consider the same to
release us the PO. Just for your information we have M365 E5 and 0365 E5 models available, but quoted licenses are
0365 E5 from our end. Please find prices for both.

Sl. .. Unit Price

No. Description Qty Annual Total
1 | Office 365 E5 without Audio Conferencing 27,302 27,302
1 Microsoft 365 E5 without Audio Conferencing 41,864 41,864




Best Regards,

Rahul Bharadwaj R | Regional Sales Manager - South
M: +91 9916990677

E: rahul.bharadawaj@claritusconsulting.com

W: www.claritusconsulting.com

Claritus
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From: Rahul Bharadwaj

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 9:20 AM

To: Sekharappa N B <sekharappa.nb@avinsystems.com>

Cc: Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>

Subject: RE: 0365 License - Recurring billing Off, expires on 8/7/2024 -CLARITUS
Importance: High

Hi Shekar Sir,
Good day to you.

As discussed, please find the attached revised quote for your kind consideration. We have worked even better prices
from yesterday.

Kindly review the same and revert for any clarifications to move forward.
We look forward for your valuable order on us soon.

Best Regards,

Rahul Bharadwaj R | Regional Sales Manager - South
M: +91 9916990677

E: rahul.bharadawaj@claritusconsulting.com

W: www.claritusconsulting.com

Claritus
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From: Sekharappa N B <sekharappa.nb@avinsystems.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 7:07 PM

To: Rahul Bharadwaj <Rahul.Bharadwaj@claritusconsulting.com>

Subject: RE: 0365 License - Recurring billing Off, expires on 8/7/2024 -CLARITUS
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Dear,
Noted. Please call me.

Best regards,
Sekhar NB

Mobile :+91 98453 33929
Phone :+91 8067409222
Board :+91 8067409200

From: Rahul Bharadwaj <Rahul.Bharadwaj@claritusconsulting.com>

Sent: 11 July 2024 19:06

To: Sekharappa N B <sekharappa.nb@avinsystems.com>

Subject: Re: 0365 License - Recurring billing Off, expires on 8/7/2024 -CLARITUS

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Unless you trust the sender, do not click links or
open attachments. If in doubt, please contact the IT Department

Hi Shekar Sir,
Yes, it's monthly billing annual commitment.

Thank you,
Rahul Bharadwaj R

From: Sekharappa N B <sekharappa.nb@avinsystems.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 7:04:24 pm

To: Rahul Bharadwaj <Rahul.Bharadwaj@claritusconsulting.com>

Subject: RE: 0365 License - Recurring billing Off, expires on 8/7/2024 -CLARITUS

Dear Rahul,

| hope it's Monthly billing.

Best regards,
Sekhar NB

Mobile :+91 98453 33929
Phone :+91 8067409222
Board :+91 8067409200

From: Rahul Bharadwaj <Rahul.Bharadwaj@claritusconsulting.com>

Sent: 11 July 2024 18:25

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

As per our discussions had, please find the attached revised quote for your kind consideration.
Below is the support provided by Claritus for the M365 licenses purchased from us,

All the support tickets raised will be addressed by Claritus inhouse technical team with 45Mins of TAT.
Any add on licenses will be added within 30mins of request.

We are specialized in M365 security services.

If required, admin training will be provided.

Pobd=

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

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 5:49 PM

To: Sekharappa N B <sekharappa.nb@avinsystems.com>

Subject: Re: 0365 License - Recurring billing Off, expires on 8/7/2024 -CLARITUS

Hi Shekar Sir,

Good day to you.

Tried reaching you to discuss on M365 renewal. Please let me your availability to discuss on the same.
Thank you,

Rahul Bharadwaj R

9916990677

Claritus Management Consulting Pvt Ltd

From: Rahul Bharadwaj <Rahul.Bharadwaj@claritusconsulting.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 1:31:42 PM




To: Sekharappa N B <sekharappa.nb@avinsystems.com>
Cc: Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>
Subject: Re: 0365 License - Recurring billing Off, expires on 8/7/2024 -CLARITUS

Hi Shekar Sir,

Thanks for your time on the call.

As discussed, we look forward to working with you on the quote shared for M365 licenses.

We have a dedicated support team to resolve any queries or tickets regarding the M365 platform.
Assuring you of the best of our services always.

Thank you,

Rahul Bharadwaj R

9916990677

Claritus Management Consulting Pvt Ltd

From: Rahul Bharadwaj

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 10:11:49 AM

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

As discussed, please find the attached quote for the below requirement to your kind consideration.
Kindly review the same and revert for any clarifications to move forward.

We look forward for your valuable order on us soon.

Assuring you the best of our services always.

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 7:53 PM

To: Sekharappa N B <sekharappa.nb@avinsystems.com>

Cc: Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>

Subject: Re: 0365 License - Recurring billing Off, expires on 8/7/2024 -CLARITUS

Hi Sir,

It was my pleasure meeting you at your office today. Thank you for spending your valuable time with us
despite your busy schedule.

As discussed, we will share the quote for the below requirement soon.
We look forward to having a strong and long-term business relationship with you for many years to come.

Thank you,

Rahul Bharadwaj R

9916990677

Claritus Management Consulting Pvt Ltd

From: Sekharappa N B <sekharappa.nb@avinsystems.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 7:48:35 PM

To: Rahul Bharadwaj <Rahul.Bharadwaj@claritusconsulting.com>

Subject: FW: 0365 License - Recurring billing Off, expires on 8/7/2024 -CLARITUS

You don't often get email from sekharappa.nb@avinsystems.com. Learn why this is important

Dear Rahul

As discussed, please provide the quote for the following items that are due for renewal on y8 July 2024y:

. Microsoft 365 Business Basic — 040 Nos

. Microsoft 365 Business Standard — 300 Nos

. Office 365 E3 — 006 Nos

. Office 365 E5 without Audio Conferencing — 1 Nos
. Project Plan 3 —13 Nos

. Visio Plan 2 — 1 Nos

. Copilot for 0365 —5 Nos
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Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Best regards,
Sekhar NB

Mobile : +91 98453 33929
Phone :+91 8067409222
Board :+91 8067409200






